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Dear Mesdames, Our ref. HOW03_NB_25082020

Norfolk Boreas Limited Development Consent Order (DCO) application for
Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm

Deadline 14 Submission: Hornsea Project Three — ExQ5.14.1.4

Hornsea Project Three confirms that it intends to secure the revised Cawston Highway
Intervention Scheme (HIS), which has passed a Road Safety Audit during the Norfolk
Boreas Examination, by means of submitting an updated version of the Hornsea Three
Construction Traffic Management Plan (REP9 -048 of the Hornsea Project Three
Examination) which includes the revised Cawston HIS to the Secretary of State by 30
September 2020.

Further to this, in response to the Secretary of State’s request for comment on
Requirement 18 of the Hornsea Three Draft Development Consent Order dated 1 July
2020, Hornsea Project Three intends to propose DCO wording which references the
revised Cawston HIS and therefore a cumulative scheme which includes Hornsea
Three, Norfolk Vanguard and Norfolk Boreas. This will again be submitted to the
Secretary of State by 30 September 2020.

Hornsea Project Three reiterates its commitment to ongoing engagement with Norfolk
Vanguard Limited, Norfolk Boreas Limited, Broadland District Council, Cawston Parish
Council and Norfolk County Council to implement the Cawston Highway Intervention
Scheme design post-consent.

Yours sincerely,

Celestia Godbehere

Environmental Manager
E: celgo@orsted.co.uk
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